
From: Ruth Ridderman
To:
Cc: Shelly L Armstrong; Leah D Nixon; Archive; Paula L Hadley-Kennedy
Subject: CSI TV Show Consultant to Speak at Ferris
Date: 04/03/2006 11:33 AM
Attachments: Gary Telgenhoff Lecture Series.jpg

Included below is a press release and photo regarding the upcoing presentation at
Ferris State University by Dr. Gary Telgenhoff, a consultant for the hit CBS series
"CSI: Crime Scene Investigation."  Telgenhoff is a native of Cadillac.  Further
information is available by contacting Leah Nixon.
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CSI consultant to speak at Ferris

BIG RAPIDS – Dr. Gary Telgenhoff, a consultant for the hit CBS series “CSI: Crime Scene
Investigation,” will be speaking at 7 p.m. April 11 in G. Mennen Williams Auditorium as part
of the Arts and Lectures Series.

Telgenhoff also is employed as a forensic pathologist and deputy medical examiner for the
Clark County Coroner’s Office in Las Vegas, Nev. He sees approximately 1,000 bodies per
year, 450 of which he autopsies. Of these cases, 45 are homicides. His presence is often
required in court with regard to his findings and determination of cause and manner of death.

Telgenhoff is Michigan born, growing up in Cadillac and attending Cadillac Senior High
School. He then attended Spring Arbor College, where he earned a bachelor’s degree in
biology and chemistry. From there, he earned a Masters of Science degree from Eastern
Michigan University and attended medical school at Michigan State University.

For more information about Telgenhoff, visit www.skinnerrat.com. General admission tickets
are $5 and will be available at the door.
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CAPTION - Dr. Gary Telgenhoff, a consultant for the hit CBS series “CSI: Crime Scene
Investigation,” will be speaking at 7 p.m. April 11 in G. Mennen Williams Auditorium as part
of the Arts and Lectures Series.

- 30 -

Ruth Ridderman
Administrative Secretary to Associate VP
for Marketing and Communications
University Advancement & Marketing
Ferris State University



420 Oak Street, PRK 101
Big Rapids, MI 49307
231-591-2373


